
 
Timco Engineering, Inc. 
849 NW State Road 45 
P.O. Box 370 
Newberry, FL 32669 
 
 
 
October 20, 2003 
 
 
 
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory 
Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Rd 
Columbia MD 21046-1609 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
I would like to request that a change on the 731 form be made.  This change needs 
to be made on the Cobra Electronics Corporation FCC ID:  BBOHH100.  The 731 
form was submitted with the wrong emission designators listed. 
 
This application was submitted to you on September 12, 2003 and the confirmation 
number is EA882378.  The 731 form was submitted with the emission designators 
being listed as 16K0G3E/16K0F3E.  The correct emission designators are 
14K0G3E/14K0F3E.  The test report uploaded lists the correct emission 
designators. 
 
If you have any question, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Best regards, 
 

 
Summer Hester 
 
 
  
   


